
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Abbey Community 
Meeting  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:  Monday, 23 March 2020 
TIME:  6:00 pm 
PLACE: The Stocking Farm Healthy Living 

Centre, Marwood Road, Leicester, 
LE4 2ED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Annette Byrne 
Councillor Manjit Kaur Saini 
Councillor Vijay Singh Riyait 
 



 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  

 
 

 Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting. 
 
The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

3. ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

 

Appendix A 

 The Action Log of the meeting held on 18 November 2019, is attached and 
Members will be asked to confirm it as an accurate record.  
  
 

4. WARD COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK  

 
 

 Abbey Ward Councillors will provide an update on the issues they have been 
dealing with in the Abbey Ward.  

 

 

5. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE  

 
 

 A Police Officer will be at the meeting to provide an update on local policing 
issues in the Ward.  

 

 

6. CITY WARDEN UPDATE  

 
 

 The local City Warden will be present to provide an update on any 
environmental works in the Ward.  

 

 

7. NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSING UPDATE  

 
 

 A local Housing Officer will provide an update on housing issues in the Ward.  



 

 

 

8. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  

 
 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications. 
 
An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget. 
  
 

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 

 

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
 
Anita Clarke, Community Engagement Officer Tel: 0116 4546576 (Email: 
Anita.Clarke@leicester.gov.uk) 
 
Or 
 
Ayleena Thomas, Democratic Services Tel: 0116 454 6369 (Email: 
Ayleena.Thomas@leicester.gov.uk) 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 
 
Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, 
LE1 1FZ 

 
 

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


ABBEY COMMUNITY MEETING

MONDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2019

Held at: 
St Patrick's Church Hall, 100 Beaumont Leys Lane, Leicester LE4 2BD

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Riyait (Chair)
Councillor Kaur Saini

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

10.  INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Riyait in the Chair.  
The Chair introduced himself and welcomed all 
present.  At the invitation of the Chair, Councillor Kaur 
Saini introduced herself. 
No interests were declared. 

11.  APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor 
Byrne, who was absent due to her duties as Lord 
Mayor. 

12.  ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING 

Received and noted 

13.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS' 
FEEDBACK 

All invited to contact any of the Ward Councillors 
about issues of concern.  Contact details are 
available on the Council’s website or from the City 
Council offices. 

14.  LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE 

All to note:

 Knife crime is a force priority and a national issue;

 The Police are working with partners to tackle 
county lines drug distribution, which has 
relevance to knife crime issues locally;

 Test purchases of knives have been undertaken, 
to check that shops are not selling them to 
underage people.  A long-term strategy is to 
address the sale of knives on-line;

 Work to address modern slavery includes visiting 
sites such as local car washes to make sure that 
people working there are not being taken 
advantage of.  It is also checked that “gardeners” 

Appendix A



at cannabis factories have not been forced to do 
that work;

 The number of burglary offences is increasing, 
with a “hot spot” near Abbey Rise.  This is being 
highlighted on social media and house-to-house 
visits are made to properties near to any that are 
burgled;

  Leicestershire Police has a new website, through 
which crime statistics can be viewed and 
concerns raised.  The Police also can be 
contacted via their Facebook account or on 
Twitter (@LPAbbey);

 The Police and Crime Commissioner (Lord Willy 
Bach) will be doing a patch walk in the Ward from 
11.00 am on 22 November. 

15.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

All to note:

 The update from the City Warden, attached at the 
end of this Action Log;

 Under new legislation, any litter dropped out of a 
vehicle is the responsibility of the driver of that 
vehicle, even if it is dropped by a passenger; and

 In the winter it is not possible to put stencils on 
the ground to discourage dog fouling, due to the 
weather.  Putting notices about it on lamp posts 
(or other similar places) constitutes fly posting.

All encouraged to pass information about incidences 
of dog fouling or other environmental concerns to the 
City Warden via the LoveLeicester app or using the 
contact details on the update attached.
City Warden to liaise with the Community 
Engagement Officer if funding from the Ward 
Community Budget could help with specific initiatives 
in the Ward. 

16.  HIGHWAYS 
UPDATE 

All to note:

 Parking restrictions were introduced on Heacham 
Drive (near Somerset Avenue) on 26 July;

 Proposals for parking controls on Exploration 
Drive and residents’ parking on the Discovery 
Road housing development are out to 
consultation, which ends on 3 December;

 Civil Enforcement Officers have made 88 visits to 
Byford Road since 1 June 2019, but have not 
needed to issue any penalty notices.  13 visits 



have been made to Egerton Road and 1 penalty 
notice has been issued.  Civil Enforcement 
Officers report that there appears to be less of a 
parking problem since some bollards were put up;

 Consultation on the installation of double yellow 
lines at junctions near to Alderman Richard 
Hallam Primary School is underway as part of the 
Schools Safety Programme.  The consultation 
period ends on 2 December;

 “Pencil” and “child” bollards have been installed at 
St Peter’s School, Belgrave to highlight the 
presence of school children to motorists;

 Bollards have been fitted to prevent parking near 
to the traffic light crossing on Abbey Lane at 
Wade Street;

 Bollards were fitted at Jean Drive / Butcombe 
Road in October;

 Railings were fitted at 65-71 Beaumont Leys Lane 
in October;

 Red Hill Way has been surfaced dressed;

 If funding is available, repairs will be carried out to 
concrete parking bays on Cashmore View, 
Wheatley Road and Hadrian Road;

 Following local concerns about speeding vehicles 
on Heacham Drive, which is in both Abbey and 
Beaumont Leys Wards, two speed surveys were 
commissioned in September.  These ran 7 days, 
24 hours a day.  One at 34 Heacham Drive 
showed average speeds of 27.5mph and the 
other at 97 Heacham Drive showed average 
speed of 25.7mph.  It is recognised though that a 
small number of vehicles travel above the 30mph 
speed limit;

 The Somerset Avenue Area 20mph scheme with 
traffic calming is planned for March 2020.  This 
includes Cheltenham Drive, which connects to 
Heacham Drive.  Work programmes for this 
financial year are set, but Heacham Drive could 
be considered for inclusion in a future 
programme, alongside other priorities and 
requests;

 Speed limit enforcement can only be done by the 
Police, but the City Council operates the 
Community Speedwatch programme.  Each 
scheme within the programme has to be 



volunteer-led, but the data collected will be 
passed to, and used by, the Police;

 Concerns about speed enforcement should be 
passed to the Police, as it may be possible to 
have a road designated as a Site of Community 
Concern and therefore appropriate for Safety 
Camera Van Enforcement.  These sites are time 
limited and are in addition to the regular Safety 
Camera mobile site list;

 Some small central islands will be placed in 
Halifax Drive, to reduce vehicle speeds on the 
downhill section to Beaumont Leys Lane, but this 
work is not scheduled yet;

 It is hoped that work can be done to reduce 
accidents at Redhill Circle, where Loughborough 
Road merges, but a scheme has not been drawn 
up yet;

 The major road scheme in Ravensbridge Drive is 
almost complete;

 Work on the Abbey Park Road underway, 
improved bus links into the city centre and cycle 
lanes.  The Belgrave Gate North to Belgrave 
Circle cycle lanes are scheduled to start in 
January 2020, for completion by autumn 2020;

 Funding for bus stops on Somerset Avenue has 
been secured from the Blackbird Fields 
Development.  These will be installed after the 
new bus shelter contract is signed; and

 Some “Think Bike” hi-visibility rucksacks for 
motorcyclists have been provided by 
www.shinysideup.co.uk and can be collected from 
City Hall by contacting 
simon.white@leicester.gov.uk  

Highways officers to investigate reports of parking 
problems outside St Patrick’s Church, Beaumont Leys 
Lane.
All invited to send concerns about speed enforcement 
to the Police on the community page at 
www.speedorsafety.com 
Volunteers interested in running a Community 
Speedwatch scheme invited to contact Raj Shukla at 
Leicester City Council (raj.shukla@leicester.gov.uk).

http://www.shinysideup.co.uk/
mailto:simon.white@leicester.gov.uk
http://www.speedorsafety.com/
mailto:raj.shukla@leicester.gov.uk


17.  HOUSING UPDATE All to note:

 Across Beaumont Leys and Mowmacre it took an 
average of 91 days to get a new tenant in to a 
property.  This included doing any remedial works 
needed to the property;

 Anti-social behaviour in Mowmacre remained low.  
From April to early November there had been 69 
reports of anti-social behaviour.  Most tended to 
be neighbour disputes, so action only needed to 
be taken on 27 of the reports;

 The majority of the 2019/20 environment projects 
were complete, the replacement of external 
wooden slats being the only one outstanding;

 Community Payback workers would be 
undertaking projects in the Stocking Farm area 
during December 2019 and January 2020;

 Proposals for environment projects for 2020/21 
were being compiled.  Current ones included 
external painting at Jersey Road flats and 
replacing wooden slatted partitions in Marwell 
Close; and

 Tenancy Management officers will be moving to 
the St Mark’s office, but will continue to use 
Beaumont Leys Library for mobile working.

All invited to submit proposals for environment 
projects for Council accommodation for 2020/21. 

18.  COMMUNITY 
MEETING BUDGET 

All to note that the following applications have been 
supported since the last meeting:

 North West Unity Boxing Club - £1,000 supported 
towards improving surfacing

 African Network Leicester, Leicestershire and 
Rutland - £500 supported towards Black History 
Month October 2019

 Simply Theatrical - £450 supported towards a 
summer musical theatre production

 Highfield Rangers - £460 supported towards a 50 
Year Anniversary launch event

 Abbey Mead Primary Academy - £500 supported 
towards Abbey Mead Snack Shack

 Shree Sanatan Mandir & Community Centre - 
£1,250 supported towards a Holi Bonfire

All to note that applications for grant funding can be 



made online at 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings .  Advice 
and/or assistance can be obtained from Ward and 
Community Engagement Officers, tel: 0116 454 1940.  
All applications must be for projects that benefit 
people from the Ward. 

19.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

a) Recycling 
Ward and Community Engagement Officer to ask 
Waste Collection Services officers to be at the next 
meeting to provide information on:

i) the pilot scheme for the collection of batteries 
and small electrical items and whether this 
will be rolled out across the city; and

ii) whether there are any plans to provide a food 
waste collection service and recycling 
scheme.

b) Abbey Pumping Station Christmas Steam Day
All invited to attend on Sunday 8 December 2019
c) Date of Next Meeting  
6.00 pm on Monday 23 March 2020 

20.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 6.42 pm 

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


C
I
T
Y
 W
A
R
D
E
N
 S
E
R
V
I
C
E

U
pd
at
es

D
ep

os
it

s 
le

ft
 a
nd
 b
ee

n 
cl

ea
re

d 
o
n
 p
ar

ke
r 
dr

iv
e

a
nd
 G
al

wa
y 
ro
ad

Fl
y 
ti

pp
in

g 
le

tt
er

s 
ha
ve
 b
ee

n 
se
nt
 t
o 
Pe

sc
al

l
d
ri
ve
 a
nd
 o
n
 N
av

ig
at

io
n 
st
re
et

M
es
sy
 g
ar
de
ns
 a
re
 b
ei
ng
 l
oo
ke
d 
in
to
 o
n

E x
m
o
o
r
 a
ve
 ,
Ba

bi
ng

le
y 
dr
iv
e,
6e
au
mo
nt
 l
eg
s

cl
os

e,
Wo

ls
ey

 i
sl
an
d 
wa
y.

Ch
ar
lo
tt
e 
Wi

ll
ia

ms
-G

lo
ve

r
E
ma
il
:

c
it
y.
wa
rd
en
@l
ei
ce
st
er
.g
ov
.u
k

W
eb

si
te

:

~
 

Le
ic
es
te
r 
Ci

ty
 W
a
r
d
e
n
s

C
it
y 
W
a
r
d
e
n
s

C
it
y 
W
a
r
d
e
n
s
,

P
ho

en
ix

 H
o
u
s
e

1 
Ki

ng
 S
tr
ee
t

L
ei
ce
st
er
,

L
E
1
 6
R
N

T
h
e
s
e
 a
re

 t
h
e
 m
a
i
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
ha

t 
th

e
C

it
y 
W
a
r
d
e
n
s
 c
a
n
 h
el

p 
wi

th
:

E
du

ca
ti

ng
 t
he

 p
ub
li
c 
a
n
d
 r
ai

si
ng

a
w
a
r
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 c
r
i
m
e
s

E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 w
o
r
k
 o
n
 t
he

 f
ol

lo
wi

ng
i s
s
u
e
s
:

L
it

te
ri

ng

D
o
g
 C
on
tr
ol
 —
D
o
g
 f
ou

li
ng

, 
d
o
g
s

o
n 
le
ad
s,
 d
o
g
 e
xc
lu
si
on
 z
o
n
e
s

B
in
s 
o
n
 t
he

 S
tr
ee
t

(
D
o
m
e
s
t
i
c
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l
)

F
re
e 
Di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 o
f 
Pr
in
te
d

M
at
er
ia
l

F
ly
-P
os
ti
ng

S
ma
ll
 S
c
a
l
e
 F
ly
-T

ip
pi

ng

G
ra
ff
it
i

V
eh

ic
le

s 
fo

r 
S
a
l
e
 o
n
 t
he

 r
oa
d

R
ep

ai
ri

ng
 V
eh

ic
le

s 
o
n
 t
he

 r
oa
d

F
ai
lu
re
 t
o 
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
 W
a
s
t
e
 T
ra
ns
fe
r

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s

S
tr
ee
t 
Li
tt
er
 C
on
tr
ol
 N
ot

ic
es

D W rn D 70 v

S
ki
ps
 &
S
c
a
f
f
o
l
d
i
n
g

U
nt

id
y 
Al

le
ys

 a
n
d
 G
a
r
d
e
n
s

Le
ic

es
te

r
C

it
y 
G
o
u
n
t
i
l

C
I
T
Y
 W
A
R
D
E
N
S
 W
O
R
K
I
N
G
 W
I
T
H
 Y
O
U
 T
O
 I
M
P
R
O
V
E
 T
H
E
 C
I
T
Y
'
S
 E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T

Minute Item 15



C
I
T
Y
 W
A
R
D
E
N
 S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

A
D
V
I
C
E
 F
O
R

R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
S

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
e
r
s
 are legally responsible

fo
r
 all h

o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
 w
a
s
t
e
 p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 o
n

their property. M
o
s
t
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
 w
a
s
t
e

c
a
n
 b
e
 d
i
s
p
o
s
e
d
 o
f
 in y

o
u
r
 b
a
g
s
 o
r

w
heeled bin.

If
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
 to d

i
s
p
o
s
e
 o
f
 large i

t
e
m
s

s
u
c
h
 a
s
 s
o
f
a
s
,
 fridges there are

s
everal w

a
y
s
 to d

o
 this legally .

T
a
k
e
 large i

t
e
m
s
 to y

o
u
r
 council

ru
n
 tip .

F
i
n
d
 o
u
t
 a
b
o
u
t
 o
p
e
n
i
n
g

ti
m
e
s
 o
n
 line.

C
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 hiring a

 s
k
i
p
 .
T
h
e
y
 c
a
n

b
e
 value for m

o
n
e
y
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
 don't

n
e
e
d
 a
 permit if its o

n
 y
o
u
r
 o
w
n

p
roperty.

L
eicester city council c

a
n
 d
i
s
p
o
s
e

o
f
 y
o
u
r
 large w

a
s
t
e
 i
t
e
m
s
 a
s
 part

o
f
 t
h
e
 b
u
l
k
y
 w
a
s
t
e
 collection

s
ervice .

Y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
s
c
r
i
b
e
 to a

 g
a
r
d
e
n

w
aste collection for a

n
 a
n
n
u
a
l
 fee.

Find out m
o
r
e
 
at

w
ww.lesswaste.org. uk

Advice for
b
usinesses

U
nder the Environmental Protection

A
ct, every business h

a
s
 a
 duty of

c
are w

h
e
n
 it c

o
m
e
s
 to dispose of iYs

w
aste. If you are not meeting your

legal responsibilities it could result in
a
 fine or imprisonment.

H
ere are a

 f
e
w
 tips

It is a
 legal requirement for

b
usinesses to 

u
s
e
 a
 licensed w

a
s
t
e

c
arrier to r

e
m
o
v
e
 their w

a
s
t
e
 —
c
h
e
c
k

th
e
y
 are registered.

If you run a
 business from h

o
m
e
 y
o
u

w
ill still n

e
e
d
 to dispose of your

w
aste correctly -

y
o
u
 should not u

s
e

yo
u
 h
o
m
e
 w
a
s
t
e
 collection.

P
rovide a

 written description of your
w
aste to the c

o
m
p
a
n
y
 collection

y our w
a
s
t
e

K
e
e
p
 signed copies of transfer notes

for 2
 years .

T
a
k
e
 action if y

o
u
 think your w

a
s
t
e
 is

b eing mishandled by those w
h
o

re
m
o
v
e
 it 

y
o
u
 could b

e
 fined if your

w
aste is fly tipped.

F
ind out m

o
r
e
 b
y
 visiting

w
w
w
.
 rightwasterightplace.com

^~,
~:

Y:
,, ,

~~,~,'~
.

w_

S
oil and rubble removed from the pathway
A
long Galway road.

~ii~~rfrom vehicles legislation has changed
N
o
w
 w
h
o
 ever litters from the vehicle ie the

passengers the o
w
n
e
r
 of the vehicle is

responsible and liable for a fixed penalty
N
otice.


	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes
	15 CITY WARDEN UPDATE


